

LARC @ Cardozo Law

Today at Cardozo 2019

Today at Cardozo

4-8-2019

Week of April 8, 2019 - April 12, 2019

Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law

Follow this and additional works at: https://larc.cardozo.yu.edu/today-at-cardozo-2019

Part of the Law Commons

Recommended Citation

Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law, "Week of April 8, 2019 - April 12, 2019" (2019). *Today at Cardozo 2019*. 31.

https://larc.cardozo.yu.edu/today-at-cardozo-2019/31

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Today at Cardozo at LARC @ Cardozo Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Today at Cardozo 2019 by an authorized administrator of LARC @ Cardozo Law. For more information, please contact larc@yu.edu.

Monday, April 8, 2019

ATTENTION LLM GRADUATES!

The LLM Student Speak-Off will be taking place TODAY at 12pm in Room 1008

The LLM Graduation Student Speaker will be decided on by a vote from those in attendance following all of the speakers.

(LLMs only, please)

Please note that you must hear all speakers in order to be eligible to vote!

Food will be served.

Hello Graduates!

As a reminder, Island Photography will taking professional cap and gown and business casual portraits this Monday, April 8th and Tuesday, April 9th from 9am-4pm in the Third Fl Lounge.

Caps and gowns will be provided for your portraits.

Portrait sessions are \$10 and last about 9 minutes. Proofs will be available for purchase online and sent to the mailing address you provide.

Appointments are required.

Cardozo Law Revue Activity Meeting: Join the Cast!

We are currently cooking up comic scenes and songs for the community's entertainment. Now is the perfect time to join.

If you are interested (a) to show off a talent, (b) to join the cast for the Spring Semester, (c) to contribute writing, (d) to volunteer as crew, or (e) to just otherwise avert scholastic meltdown, join us for skit staging, singing, and improv.

Be a part of Cardozo's longstanding tradition, and most importantly, have fun!

Today at Room 423 7 pm

Food will be served.

The Cardozo FAME Center, Cardozo Data Law Initiative, Cardozo Data Law Society and Fashion Law Society present:

Data Protection in the Global Marketplace

Data protection and cybersecurity concerns are ever-present challenges to companies and firms globally. Heightening this is the continual evolution of data protection as a field of law as government and regulators race to keep abreast of technology and the ubiquitous use of personal data in commerce, including fashion retail. This panel will focus on these developments and address how companies can comply when doing business globally and how to work with regulators across various, often competing, legal regimes.

Speakers:

Lisa Sotto, Partner, Hunton Andrews Kurth Ryan Vinelli, Vice President, Privacy & Technology Counsel, Western Union Professor Felix Wu, Faculty Director, Cardozo Data Law Initiative

CLE credit approval pending

This event may qualify CIPP, CIPM and CIPT holders to get CPE credit

Monday, April 8, 2019 6 p.m.

Cardozo School of Law 55 Fifth Avenue New York, NY Jacob Burns Moot Court Room

Reception to follow

ATTENTION 1L STUDENTS

Following final exams, 1Ls who have completed their first full year of coursework can participate in the Spring Writing Competition. The Writing Competition, in conjunction with grades and rankings, will help determine placement on Cardozo's journals (including the *Cardozo Law Review*), Moot Court Honor Society, and the ADR Competition Team Honor Society.

The Spring Writing Competition will take place Monday, May 20, 2019 - Wednesday, May 22, 2019.

Attendance at the informational meeting is <u>mandatory</u> for 1Ls who wish to participate in the Spring Writing Competition. Attendance will be taken.

MANDATORY INFO SESSIONS:

<u>Sections A, B, F:</u> Monday, April 8 at 12PM-1:15PM in the Moot Court Room

Sections C, D, E:

Wednesday, April 10 at 12PM-1:15PM in Room 206, with overflow in Room 204

If you have any individual questions regarding the Writing Competition, or any circumstances which prevent you from attending your assigned information session, please let us know.

Upcoming Events and Announcements

ATTENTION JD GRADUATES!

The JD Student Speak-Off will take place on Wednesday, April 10th at 12pm in the 3rd Fl Lounge

The JD Graduation Student Speaker will be decided on by a vote from those in attendance following all of the speakers.

(3Ls only, please)

Please note that you must hear all speakers in order to be eligible to vote!

Please join the **Family Law Society** for our first ever **MOVIE NIGHT** on **April 9** from **4-6 PM** in **Room 407**! We will be serving yummy sandwiches & will be showing the award-winning **The Florida Project**.

The Florida Project is a deeply moving and unforgettably poignant look at childhood. Set on a stretch of highway just outside the imagined utopia of Disney World, The Florida Project follows a six-year-old and her rebellious mother over the course of a single summer. The two live week to week at "The Magic Castle," a budget motel, whose stern exterior hides a deep reservoir of kindness and compassion. Despite her harsh surroundings, the precocious and ebullient six year old has no trouble making each day a celebration of life, her endless afternoons overflowing with mischief and grand adventure as she and her ragtag playmates fearlessly explore the utterly unique world into which they've been thrown. Unbeknownst to the child, however, her delicate fantasy is supported by the toil and sacrifice of her mother, who is forced to explore increasingly dangerous possibilities in order to provide for her daughter.

We are excited to see you all there!

Reality of the Gaza Strip Today and How It Got There April 9th, 12:15 - 1:30pm in Room 205

Middle Eastern lunch will be served

Please join LDB for Human Rights, JLSA and the Federalist Society in hosting Colonel (Res.) Grisha Yakubovich for a unique insight on the Gaza Strip. Col. Yakubovich concluded his military service as head of the civil department for the Coordinator of Government Activities in the Territories (C.O.G.A.T.) in 2016, and currently serves as a policy and strategy consultant to non-governmental organizations and governmental agencies throughout the globe. With over thirty years of first-hand experience initiating and executing cooperative efforts between Israelis and Palestinians amongst the highest levels of both the public and private sectors, Colonel Grisha Yakubovich's unique expertise has rapidly emerged as a highly-valuable perspective sought out by the international community on policy matters pertaining to the Israel-Palestinian dynamic.

This Thursday, April 11th, the Cardozo Entertainment Law Society will be co-hosting a Mock Record Contract Negotiation with the FAME Center in the Third Floor Lounge from 6:30-8:30pm.

Michael Seltzer (Senior Vice President of Business Affairs at Universal Music Group) and Elliot Groffman (Carroll Guido Groffman Cohen Bar & Karalian, LLP) will provide us with a firsthand look into one of the most important agreements a recording artist can enter into. Make sure to stick around for the reception afterwards. See you all there!

Please join PILSA for the chance to get to know your professors and Cardozo leaders to learn about Public Service!

Featuring: Professor Rebekah Diller (Bet Tzedek Legal Services Clinic); Professor Alexander Reinert (Director, Center for Rights and Justice); Professor Jenny Roberts (Co-Director, Criminal Justice Clinic at American University); Director Nicole Seawright (Director, Office of Diversity & Inclusion)

> When: Thursday, April 11th at 5 PM Where: Room 424

> > Falafel will be served.

This Thursday, April 11th, the Cardozo Entertainment Law Society will be co-hosting a Mock Record Contract Negotiation with the FAME Center in the Third Floor Lounge from 6:30-8:30pm.

Michael Seltzer (Senior Vice President of Business Affairs at Universal Music Group) and Elliot Groffman (Carroll Guido Groffman Cohen Bar & Karalian, LLP) will provide us with a firsthand look into one of the most important agreements a recording artist can enter into. Make sure to stick around for the reception afterwards.

See you all there!

Tuesday, April 9, 2019

Hello Graduates!

As a reminder, Island Photography will taking professional cap and gown and business casual portraits this Monday, April 8th and Tuesday, April 9th from 9 am-4pm in the Third Fl Lounge.

Caps and gowns will be provided for your portraits.

Portrait sessions are \$10 and last about 9 minutes. Proofs will be available for purchase online and sent to the mailing address you provide.

Appointments are required.

The Heyman Center on Corporate Law & Governance invites you to our last event of the semester:

Controlling Foreign Investments: A Comparative Analysis

Speaker: Andrea Guaccero, Professor, Roma Tre Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 Time: 12:30 pm Location: 5th Floor Faculty Lounge

Lunch will be provided.

Please join us for a lunch talk with Professor Andrea Guaccero, from Roma Tre in Italy! Professor Guaccero's talk will focus on the different models of control of foreign direct investments as utilized by the US and the EU. In a world where foreign direct investments are becoming more prominent in political debate, legal systems are implementing a new pervasive way to control them. Professor Guaccero will analyze the Foreign Investment Risk Review Modernization Act of 2018 (FIRRMA) adopted by the US Congress, and the Regulation (EU) no. 2019/452 establishing a framework for the screening of foreign direct investments into the EU, adopted in 2019 by the European Parliament and the EU Council. This event is open only to the Cardozo community. If you register and can no longer attend, please let us know so that we have an accurate headcount for catering purposes.

Upcoming Events and Announcements

Join Chabad at Cardozo at 12:10pm for Ten Minutes of Torah in room 425. Pizza will be served.

Looking forward to seeing everybody there.

JOIN CARDOZO ART LAW SOCIETY FOR A GENERAL BODY MEETING Wednesday April 10th at 12PM Rm 211

Come out for the last CALS general body meeting of the semester. Learn about future plans for CALS and new ways to get involved next year!

The Public Service Scholars, BLSA, LALSA, MLSA, OUTLaw, and PILSA invite you to: Beyond the Black Letter Law: A Critique of Law School Through a Critical Race and Gender Perspective

> Wednesday, April 10, 4-5PM 5th Floor Faculty Lounge

Join panelists Professor Myriam Gilles, Professor Jonathan Oberman, Professor Jenny Roberts, and Alumnae Chauniqua Young for a discussion moderated by Taylor Dumpson, Class of '21, on how we can make law school doctrine feel more inclusive of underrepresented communities.

Refreshments will be provided!

Wednesday, April 10, 2019

ATTENTION JD GRADUATES!

The JD Student Speak-Off will take place TODAY at 12pm in the 3rd Fl Lounge

The JD Graduation Student Speaker will be decided on by a vote from those in attendance following all of the speakers.

(3Ls only, please)

Please note that you must hear all speakers in order to be eligible to vote!

Food will be served.

Join Chabad at Cardozo at 12:10pm for Ten Minutes of Torah in room 425.

Pizza will be served.

Looking forward to seeing everybody there.

ATTENTION 1L STUDENTS

Following final exams, 1Ls who have completed their first full year of coursework can participate in the Spring Writing Competition. The Writing Competition, in conjunction with grades and rankings, will help determine placement on Cardozo's journals (including the *Cardozo Law Review*), Moot Court Honor Society, and the ADR Competition Team Honor Society.

> The Spring Writing Competition will take place Monday, May 20, 2019 - Wednesday, May 22, 2019.

Attendance at the informational meeting is <u>mandatory</u> for 1Ls who wish to participate in the Spring Writing Competition. Attendance will be taken.

MANDATORY INFO SESSIONS:

Sections A, B, F: Monday, April 8 at 12PM-1:15PM in the Moot Court Room Sections C, D, E: Wednesday, April 10 at 12PM-1:15PM in Room 206, with overflow in Room 204 If you have any individual questions regarding the Writing Competition, or any circumstances which prevent you from attending your assigned information session, please let us know.

JOIN CARDOZO ART LAW SOCIETY FOR A GENERAL BODY MEETING Wednesday April 10th at 12PM Rm 211

Come out for the last CALS general body meeting of the semester. Learn about future plans for CALS and new ways to get involved next year!

The Public Service Scholars, BLSA, LALSA, MLSA, OUTLaw, and PILSA invite you to: Beyond the Black Letter Law: A Critique of Law School Through a Critical Race and Gender Perspective

> Wednesday, April 10, 4-5PM 5th Floor Faculty Lounge

Join panelists Professor Myriam Gilles, Professor Jonathan Oberman, Professor Jenny Roberts, and Alumnae Chauniqua Young for a discussion moderated by Taylor Dumpson, Class of '21, on how we can make law school doctrine feel more inclusive of underrepresented communities.

Refreshments will be provided!

Cardozo Students for Human Rights Fireside Chat with Professor Jocelyn Getgen Kestenbaum

Wednesday, April 10 at 12p.m. in Room 205

Please join us for a discussion about Professor Getgen Kestenbaum's career in human rights and the Human Rights and Atrocity Prevention clinic, Q&A to follow. We will be serving a falafel lunch. Cardozo Business Law Society invites you to:

Lunch with Paul, Weiss

Date: Wednesday, April 10th Time: 12:00 PM Location: Room 1008

Panelists from Paul, Weiss include: **Robert Tanabaum**, '13, Private Funds Associate **Marisa Seiss**, '15, IP Associate **Daniel Fuschillo**, M&A Associate

Upcoming Events and Announcements

There were no events requested at this time.

Thursday, April 11, 2019

This evening, the Cardozo Entertainment Law Society will be co-hosting a Mock Record Contract Negotiation with the FAME Center in the Third Floor Lounge from 6:30-8:30pm.

Michael Seltzer (Senior Vice President of Business Affairs at Universal Music Group) and Elliot Groffman (Carroll Guido Groffman Cohen Bar & Karalian, LLP) will provide us with a firsthand look into one of the most important agreements a recording artist can enter into. Make sure to stick around for the reception afterwards.

See you all there!

What: LALSA FIESTA!

Come join the LALSA familia for a fun filled fiesta! Traditional Latinx dinner will be provided along with karaoke and beverages.

When: TODAY! Thursday, April 11 from 6-8pm

Where: Room 1008

See you there!

Come join the Philosophy and Law Society for some phi-LAW-sophical discussion!

This will be our last meeting of the year!

We meet at 12:30pm in 5SEM.

Pizza will be served.

Please join PILSA for the chance to get to know your professors and Cardozo leaders to learn about Public Service!

Featuring: Professor Rebekah Diller (Bet Tzedek Legal Services Clinic); Professor Alexander Reinert (Director, Center for Rights and Justice); Professor Jenny Roberts (Co-Director, Criminal Justice Clinic at American University); Director Nicole Seawright (Director, Office of Diversity & Inclusion)

> When:Thursday, April 11th at 5 PM Where: Room 424

> > Falafel will be served.

Upcoming Events and Announcements

Intellectual Property Issues in Esports

Come join IPLS for its final meeting of the semester. Cardozo Alumni Roger Quiles will be coming to speak to IPLS about intellectual property issues he has encountered when working in the Esports industry.

Pasta, salad, and garlic bread to be served!

April 18, 2019, 12pm-1pm RM 205

"How to Use the Bluebook" Presented by Cardozo Law Review

All 1L students are invited to attend one of these optional sessions:

Monday, April 15 at 12:00 PM in Room 424 Wednesday, April 17 at 12:00 PM in Room 424

As an alternative, students can obtain identical information by downloading the presentation (slides and audio recording) from the Writing Competition Canvas page beginning the week of April 29.

The sessions will be led by members of the *Cardozo Law Review* Editorial Board who do not have access to the Bluebooking Portion of the Writing Competition. Students should bring their Bluebooks with them to the sessions.

Journal Open House

All 1L students are invited to attend the Journal Open House on Wednesday, April 17 from 4:00PM to 7:00PM on the 5th Floor.

This is a great opportunity to learn more about the different Journals and Honor Societies at Cardozo, meet people from each organization, and ask questions regarding the Writing Competition.

End of the Semester Study Break with Professor Herz!

We invite you to join the last General Body Meeting of the year for the Cardozo Environmental Law Society. We'll be hosting a relaxed pillar-side chat with our beloved Professor Michael Herz for your guilty, "oh it's just an hour away from my outline," pleasure. Take a break from learning about everything else you have to cram into your head, and let the most affable Prof. Herz put a smile on your face while you bristle with umbrage at learning about the state of environmental law under the Trump administration. Perhaps there's some mitigating factors that might give us a shred of hope!

So join us for a much deserved break, a gloriously FREE LUNCH, and a frank (and no doubt animated) discussion on the state of environmental law.

> Monday, April 15th 12 - 1:30 pm Room 525

Friday, April 12, 2019

The Library will be closing at 6:00pm. The Building closing time for today is 7:15pm.

There were no events requested at this time.

Upcoming Events and Announcements

ATTENTION GRADUATES:

Cap and Gown Distribution will be taking place in Room 1008 NEXT WEEK!

Monday, April 15th - Thursday, April 18th: 10:00am-12:00pm and 2:00pm-4:00pm

Remember to allow for enough time to fill out a few required forms!

You will receive the following items: cap, gown, hood, tassel, tickets, information pamphlet and invitations.

Lawyers, Guns, and Money: The Second Amendment in American Politics and Law

Monday, April 15, 12 - 1pm, Fifth Floor Faculty Lounge (512)

Lunch will be provided.

Professor Saul Cornell (Fordham University) is one of the nation's leading authorities on early American constitutional thought. He has contributed to numerous amicus curiae briefs in court cases involving the Second Amendment, including most notably as the co-author of an amicus brief filed in District of Columbia v. Heller. Professor Cornell has been a Visiting Scholar at the Floersheimer Center for the Spring 2019 semester.

On April 15th at noon, please join us for a discussion of the current state of the Second Amendment, ten years after

Heller. Saul will be in conversation with Professor Kate Shaw, Co-Director of the Floersheimer Center and former Clerk for Supreme Court Justice John Paul Stevens.

Among other topics, they will discuss

New York State Rifle & Pistol Association Inc. v. City of New York, New York, which is slated to be argued next fall before the Supreme Court.